ADVERITISEMENT DHAKA FRIDAY NOVEMBER 25, 2016, AGRAHAYAN 11,1423 BS

= Jamuna Oil Company Limited JALALABAD GAS T AND D SYSTEM LIMITED
bl Gl (A Subsidiary of Bangladesh (A COMPANY OF PETROBANGLA)
[s Petroleum C orp orati un} el GAS BHABAN, MENDIBAGH, SYLHET-3100, BANGLADESH,
Jamuna Bhaban, Agrabad, Chittagong Ref. No. 28.16.9100.011.8.03.16.578 Date : 21-11-2016
Re-Tender (Srd TII'I'IE) ST IR AT T @Ay Tt =TT ST pe gnifercar et
. : FaEers sivtr faen sifareiry s wie fevce ot aeE faey
3" Dia Petroleum Product Deliver
Meter: 26/2016-17 TIME EXTENSION NOTICE
01. | Ministry/ Division Eiﬂiﬁfﬁf stnf Fﬂ'ﬁﬂ lggw g_ | Mineral Invitation Ref. No. : 28.16.9100.011.8.03.16.21, Dated 03-10-2016 and Amendment No.
esourcesicnergy inera Urces LIvISion. Z
. | Agency Bangladesh Patr%laum Corporation (BPC). 28. 1 6_91.[]1]_1]1 1.8.03. !5.35, Da.te : {}_ﬁ-l 1-2016 | _
03. | Procuring entity | Jamuna Oil Company Ltd, Chittagong. Invitatation for: Design, Engineering, Procurement, Supply, Construction, Installation,
name. — : : Testing & Commissioning of (i) Natural Gas Pipe line, (ii) One Skid Mounted Gas
M | WarREOn L Egﬁggh%fgm@ Fetroiou. Froduct Dotvery Mucr: Regulating & Metering Station (RMS) and (1i1) One Skid Mounted Customer Metering
05. | Invitationrefno | AGMP/09/2016-17. Station (CMS) for Gas Supply to Srihotto Economic Zone, Sherpur, Moulvibazar,
06 ;::;urgment Open tendering method (Two envelope system). Bangladesh on Turn-key/EPC Basis. The following Time Extension is hereby made as per
':' tender clause ITT 11.1
' - 07. | Tenderlast 19.12.2016.
Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh saling i Existing Tender Climse s Revieed
Office of the Chief Mechanical Engineer (Project) 08. J:{f:ﬁgf::ﬁ 20.12.2016 at 03:00 PM. ITT 36.1 & 42.2 Page No: 34, 35-Tender Submission
& Project Director 09. | Tenderopenign | 20.12.2016 at03.15 PM. Last selling date of Last selling date of Tender : 27-12-2016
Procurement of Locomotives, Relief Cranes and date and time Tender : 06-12-2016 The deadline for submission of Tender : 28-12-2016,
Locomotive Simulator Project 18 gat?“:gfﬁﬁ;?‘ss The deadline for submission of |[11.00 Hrs
: : Selling tender {a) Cash Section, Jamuna Ol COmpany Limited, Tender : 07-12-2016,11.00 Hrs | Tender opening(date & time) : 28-12-2016,11.30 Hrs
Banghd? Sh Ra."way’ Rallbhaban,.Dhaka document B %ﬁba?nﬁﬁ Ch‘r&agmg. — - Tender opening (date & time) :
a Liaison ce), Jamuna Oi 19
Invrtatlon for Blds Company Lid, Jamuna Bhaban, Plot No: 2, 07-12-2016,11.30 Hrs
Kawran Bazar, Dhaka. T y . :
Date . 27 November, 2016. REcaCi | T Gk Sittor e 0T CONRE Liied Thlzl _’f_lme E;::;nstmndmg be an ulteEr?]l part -::_ﬂ" iendlfr dm:;iument, Other terms and
Loan No. and tile  : 3301-BAN: Railway Rolling Stock Project. Procurement of Locomotives document Agrabad C/A, Chittagong. R e e DL £8
: ; . ' . : (b) DGM (Dhaka Liaison Office), Jamuna Oil
Relief Cranes and Locomotive Simulator for Bangladesh Railway. Company Ltd, Jamuna Bhaban, Plot No: 2,
ContractNo.and  : BR/ADB/MG & BG Accident Relief Crane. e B e ol il
i i i tenderer (b) A letter in ariginal from the manufacturer must be
title Procurement of 2 Nc{s Met‘er Garugebﬂ 2 hlcts Broad Gau‘ge. Ar;:mdent' Relief <ubmitted with the technical offer confrming that
Crane, Related Services, including installation & Commissioning, Trial run the bidder has been authorized to participate in
e . . the bid.
and Training of BR Engineers for Bangladesh Railway. (0) T License, TIN Certificate, VAT registration g
Deadline for . 17 January, 2017, 11:30am Certificate, IRC must be submitied with the
; i technical offer.
submission of (Bangladesh Standard Time). (d) Other terms & conditions: as per tender schedule.
bids 12. | Earnest money Tk 2,00,000/- in the form of PO/DD favouring Jamuna
Qil Company Ltd must be submitted with the technical
1. The People's Republic of Bangladesh (the Borrower) has received financing from the Asian P mréuuﬂui T T T R \G'GIFE{ Cd'.l'ﬂ?{ <P 8 mwwm
' rnce er ; one tnousand five nundar only. -
Development Bank (ADB) towards the cost of Railway Rolling Stock Project and it intends to schedule ! T Ve ' SferE TEE |
" v 4. ; [ T | :
apply part of the proceeds of this financing to payments under the contract named above. 1 ﬂiﬁﬁnﬁﬁm Tfn?ﬂnipﬂ'ﬁﬁﬂiﬁ,} aﬁ?é"bi’éaﬂ! gn?u“aﬁ'?;. Lignh%tﬁg: mm wﬁm (3EF) |
Bidding is open to bidders from eligible source countries of ADB. Lﬂ;ﬁﬁ; &contact | PABX: 2520134-39, Fax: 031-713289. — e ==
] ] B ] ] i L I — —
2. The Bangladesh Railway (the 'Purchaser') under Ministry of Railways, now invites sealed bids 15. | Due to any unavoidable circumstances if the tender can not be dropped within AR 75 7 © O o 00,00, 5005,050.09.005, 58,358, BTAE-20/55/20 S6TX |
from eligible bidders for the "Procurement of 2 Nos Meter Gauge & 2 Nos Broad Gauge iy 0 M Ko Ve e X Coreer s Lo s ST 7RG (e L 2oy o oo, o B e By D1t i Hoson
Acc.n:!ent Relief Cr-:-:lne, Related Services, including Installation & Commissioning, Trial run and the right to accept or reject any or all tendﬂriﬂ t:ﬂﬂ:ﬁ:ﬂgl:g ay reason. > Procurement of Braiid Neiw: Hesiey Dy Alféss SpiayPeifiting: Meching
Training of BR Engineers". Assistant General Manager (Purchase) (Electric driven and Portable type),
3. International competitive bidding will be conducted in accordance with ADB's Single Stage, Two- GD-2404 ?Hﬁﬁﬁ} of Brand New Heavy Duty Stranded Steel Wire Rope
Envelope bidding procedure and is open to all bidders from eligible source countries of ADB. 4, Supply and atilalion: oF Brand New Heavy Duty Marine Capstan and
4.  Only eligible bidders with the following key qualifications should participate in this bidding: Bollard.

5. (a) Procurement of Brand New Heavy Duty Manual Arc Welding Machine.

T AICaq m Gl Eﬁ%‘ ﬁqﬂ‘ w AP - _ (b) Procurement of Brand New Heavy Duty Diesel Operated Welding Machine.
VRTE AP 12 (4 BT 6 Rz 30/53/305 AR S ST 78 48 |

® No conflicts of interest in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 4.3.
® All pending litigation and arbitration, if any, shall be treated as resolved against the bidder

and so shall in total not represent more than 50% percent of the bidder's net worth I3 ﬁ?ﬁ wmﬁmm;ﬁriwm Eqmmmﬁmmnm E'
calculated as the difference between total assets and total liabilities. mi wﬁﬂﬂ | 555 E E mT § F ﬁ &R;wﬁa:f;w;? A (] bﬂ.nnm tr:.aw — —
®  [fbidder is represented by the "Supplier”, the bidder must demonstrate. www.nha.gjnv‘b-:l (¢x v, Sfofe, T8T-3000 | .
(i)  The bidder shall have a minimum of 5 (five) years of overall experience in the supply T w23 B/ eTa 2 P Be A e /20 56-39/5 30 BIfEds 30/33/5u8e %) ST RIS &7 P, bR T 377, LS, U |
. oI aETer e e B R WA T, AET, BT |
of goods and related services. ﬁmﬁ m e e
(i) The bidder should have experience of satisfactory completion of supply of similar : T e TEATAE EFFE o TGRS AfebW | @ NEE W R e
goods (Meter & Broad Gauge Accident Relief Crane) of minimum US$ 25 (twenty- TR ‘E%"“’i‘f THAETH-G7 ST SR PRI W‘"‘f TEF siTaTERt ST Wik e 2 |
five) million under maximum 05 (five) contracts in the last (five) years, comprising of b L) T ACH N w0 THe S g EFE T O] S TS 00 (9) T o) RS 40
lued at minimum US$ 10 milion and not more than f ERIER B n T WY AL A W TS el sl i ST
at least one contract ‘:fau d '!'T:Ilﬂ mum | I'.TII II'JT:I and not more than ﬂ.Uf m fofors 7T TeEE RTTTeE SINTT e SeSTs Tere et y | ZATEHE *T-8¢,000,00 B |
contracts valued combined at minimum US$ 15 million with nature, and complexity FFfe frmes @erel s SfEESHT™E 4FS  EEA 3 | GHRTE 2 (A2 (RAL- 3¢, 000.00 B |
similar to the scope of supply described in Section 6 (schedule of supply). Year Aot et are RadE ST 3 TR © | 7 ST @1%-3,¢0,000.00 BT |
: - : . 8 | FMCHBH % (AMM-tro,000.00 BIA |
counting backward from the date of publication of IFB in the daily newspaper. T3 | AHE AN, (9 € | A | BrES csirer S PP e e e oo e —
®  The bidder shall demonstrate that it has: | (8 AP @O | WAl | Sfewel preegpr e—— ’
() The manufacturer of the Meter Gauge & Broad Gauge Accident Relief Crane CET'@?; (ot CHe, (% GIITe (16T e, DBAT A&7 T4, AAEF, BB |
. . J05¢ TIPS bro-0-bisook
(I-!yn.:lraulrn Breakdown Railway Meter Gaug-?? & Banad Gauge Clrane} sl.'lall have.a = 5 = 1 bro-03 L300t
minimum of 10 (ten) years of overall experience in manufacturing Accident Relief mi E”_L al | S g & 3 “ﬁ' i FE (O ST AT S8 (7 (A A 402 1 7 W Al 4 e
Crane and 5 (five) years of specific experience in manufacturing of Railway iy p— ~roe Tuf: TR A |
Telescopic Breakdown Accident Relief Crane and related services. SRl Ay BrEE (F O HIFSIFeAI
() The manufacturer of the proposed Railway Breakdown Crane shall also have CICEAGE T
experience of manufacturing at least 100 (one hundred) numbers Accident Relief EHEICIRT S @FC
Crane (Hydraulic Breakdown Railway Crane Meter Gauge & Broad Gauge) of which AEHFT  FEA ¢
at least 40 (forty) numbers should be Telescopic Boom Railway Breakdown Crane TRET e wfowe;
_ . - ) TESE  ewEd “fa=rr For=ett (3o &we (e e A
having Load movement capacity of minimum 1200 (one thousand and two hundred) %
‘ , wfes/ M s WYoA] GBI (@ER 3o ¢ TFee 57 @ity afe e
M Ton, out of which 20 (twenty) numbers have been exported. Years counting @ : .
backward from the date of publication of IFB. The Crane manufacturer should submit ) SRR Government of the People S REPUbllc of BangladESh
relevant document of manufacturing providing manufacturing capabilities of MG & BG P Tt Sfererie Office of the Chief E”Q}”EET (East)
Crane in terms of workshop facilities, ISO Certification, proper technical staffing for oz B%‘g';‘::e;:‘taﬁﬁ"wa?
design and manufacturing Meter Gauge & Broad Gauge Crane. 20 | ofer e ww- | 8B [ ®) Are RuRwEm — faliy
® The manufacturer should have a minimum yearly production capacity of manufacturing 10 SR T T frafRai/fes I"Vltauon for Tender
(ten) numbers Meter Gauge & Broad Gauge Accident Relief Crane (Hydraulic Breakdown G530 A AR B S = .
: AT (5= q) MefHR wEm o 1 Ministry/Division Ministry of Railways.
REIME:;I}F F:rans- Metfar Gauge&lg Broad Gauge). | | | $4 SR (Fo) 9 Agaiicy Bangkidash Raiway.
® Submission of audited financial statements or, if not required by the law of the Bidder's wfowsT; 3 Procuring entity name Chief Engineer (East), Bangladesh Railway, Chittagong.
country, other financial statements acceptable to the Purchaser, for the last three (3) years ) ETAT T 4 Procuring entity disrict Chittagong.
to demonstrate the current soundness of the Bidder's financial position. As a minimum, the /T, TR0 5 Invitation for 1, Between AKA-SYT section: Thorough Sleeper Renewal
Bidder's net worth for the last year calculated as the difference between total assets and @R ICIIA  AWEHE of ‘girder bridges with SPL sleeper and all” fittings.
fotal liabilities should be positive. FACE fastening including aligning leveling etc. with other allied
® Minimum average annual turnover of US$ 24 million calculated as total payments received il S - Bk works.
by the Bidder for contracts completed or under execution over the last 5 years. Eﬁqﬁfiﬁ s 2. At AEN/BCG jurisdiction: Thorough Sleeper Renewal of
® Availability of or access to a liquid assets, lines of credit, and other finances sufficient to B3i3fer FE | girder bridges with SPL sleeper and all fittings, fastening
meet cash flow requirement which is US$ 32 million. YA =S TET including aligning leveling etc. with other allied works.
5. Interested eligible Bidders may obtain further information from Project Director and inspect the F) S| AT A, & | PreyANe 7w, © | WS AW, 8 | G 6 Invitation Ref No. CE/E/Rev J05/TS/2016-2017/KA-7
Bidding Document at the address given below from 10am to 04:30pm on all working days up to sif, ¢ | TSN 8 FAT BT, © | wEEs!, 9| €+, 7 Date 21.11.2016
16 January, 2017. b | BrETe @erel, » | Wiewe! (gaen ¢wea) | | KEY INFORMATION
Mohammad Hassan Mansur TEAYHZ AF T8 (AW 908 509 | 8 Procurement method Open Tendering Method (OTM).
Chief Mechanical Eng]neer {Pfﬂ]ﬂﬁt} ) WTAGTAS AN 7S F=CS T2 D | e carsiTeE FUNDING INFORMATION
& Project Director E/AES Ao TerRre e, 3 | edy e TR 9 | Budgetand source of funds GOB (Revenue).
Bangladesh Railway, Railbhaban CIETEE FAFS] Fo& FAGEo oo Fweiq PARTICULAR INFORMATION
(QTATET CFT@), © | AN AT TN TSBE FHFST | | 10 | Tender publication date 27.11.2016
(Room No. 613)
- : FYT AMG BIfAAE Ao, 8 | MAREG FWH, €1 | | 41 | Tender lastseling date 18.12.2016
16, Abdul Gani Road, Dhaka-1000 - - owm
Mobile No: 4880171169150 TS (ST APTAT RS 08 (519) . 12 | Tender submission date and time 19.12.2016 Time 10.00 hrs. to 12.00 hrs.
i : (R A I CHET FAFET FF AIMO) 13 | Tender opening date and ime 19.12.2016 Time 12.30 hrs.
e-mail: cmeplcs@railway.gov.bd AT TS T(A |
6. The Bidding Document, in the English language, may be purchased directly by interested o) mef/eEEEE REw SeREe  erfivE Teme e NH""IE A oA e “fﬁmfs}1 Sk . _ :
Bidders upon payment of a non-refundable fee of BDT 15000.00 (Taka fifteen thousand) and FEACH AT HICATH FICS Z(F | *Sang mncer coaument (pmcpa) ETEE % th:“ _Eg:f_E"g'"eer (sl Bangladnsy, ey
upon submission of a written application to the address above for "Contract No: BRIADB/IMG & ¥)  HEanaetEd N ©AF otad 99 99412 S FArs : : mgm‘:g [E — c":"}' | = I
BG Accident Relief Crane; Procurement of Meter Gauge & Broad Gauge Accident Relief Crane, LG - Selling tender document (others) E::;:na ngineer-2, Bangladesh Railway, Kamalapur,
Related Services, including Installation & Commissioning, Trial run and Training of BR €)  FERE ST 1Y OIfs 20 fErTEE 2050 = ——— t = ' - T A——
Engineers' only during office hours (10am to 4:30pm) on all working days till 16 January, 2017. P) :ﬁmﬁ* FAT @ RETT ¢ WA AT I R e G Ehi:t:g:-rg .[:ns:cﬁm:,gmmr (East).. Bangiades. Raley.
: : : i) : | 2 :
Ther method F:-f payment will be in th.e form of Pay Drde:r or Bank Draft in favour of "Financial = » 5 /TR = - Dostir Bnia dosient Ofica’ Gt 45t (Chiat Biiijriger (E3s),  Bangkidkeshi: Raiviay
Advisor & Chief Accounts Officer/Project, Bangladesh Railway, Kamalapur, Dhaka. i i R e Chitiagong (W-7 Section)
7. Bids must be delivered to the address below on or before 11:30am (Bangladesh Local Time) of &) o SR cRE RN TR SR @ T INFORMATION FOR TENDERER '
17 January, 2017. All Bids must be accompanied by a Bid Security of in the form and amount as R Sl 91 201 | 15, | Eligibilily af ienderer A% Rialed e Brder dbcirert
described in the bidding document. Late bids shall not be accepted. Bids will be opened in the A) a3 A oFE AT Sad JTEed NGOy FhSd 16 | Price of tender document (Tk) Tk. 5000.00 (five thousand) per package (non-refundable).
presence of the Bidders' representatives, who choose to attend at the address below at 12:00 A | 17 | Tender security 1.1,50,000.00 (one lakh fifty thousand) only.
noon (Bangladesh Local Time) on 17 January, 2017. @) @O e AEE ST SNeSE SWHE FEEA ¢S | 2.1,50,000.00 (one lakh fifty thousand) only.
For Bid submission B) ‘*‘33 Rzt STty S T @O FTare e=U R 18 | Works completion time 06 (six) months from the date of signing of contract agreement.
Room No. 411, Railbhaban ) FEACHS TAEE DO 90T A 2T | 19 | Address of official inviting tender Md Shahidul Islam.
Bangladesh Railway ) ﬁﬁfﬁgﬁ W::ua i k 20 | Designation of official inviting tender | Chief Engineer (East).
16, Abdul Gani Road, Dhaka-1000 ial invit * | _
} 5 ( 5 ’ 2frazsatt, T 21 | Address of ui.’ﬁma! mwt.:ng{ te?dar Bangladesh Railway, CRB, Chittagong
angladesh o | s ; f b, CTaRT, BTRLS660) 22 | Contact details of official inviting tender | Tel-031-2863201-10 Ext: 2516 (Office).
8. The Bangladesh Railway will not be responsible for any costs or expenses incurred by Bidders : ! 5 R % | : . 23 | The procuring entity reserves the right to reject all the tender or annul the tender proceedings.
in connection with the preparation or delivery of Bids. S S S I 9T Md Shahidul Islam
TRHT Y 5(16)(354) Bangladesh Railway
GD-2396 fafe-20uq (T2 03-HELHOLY GD-2401 Chittagon




